eMedia Update April 2012

K–12 and Professional Development Resources Office of eLearning State Department of Education



In Our Schools - Finalists for SC Teacher of Year 2013

April 29, 1:30–2:27 p.m. ETV-HD Also access online in *SL* and Educator+ Repeats May 6, 3:00–3:57 p.m. SC Channel (SCC) Repeats May 1 and 3, 10:30–11:27 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

The five finalists for SC Teacher of the Year 2012-2013 will be featured in the April 29th edition of **In Our Schools**, the South Carolina Department of Education special series produced by eMedia with ETV that focuses on positive educational initiatives in our public schools. Interesting interviews about teaching styles, changes and challenges in education, and what has made each educator successful, along with footage in their classrooms, provide insight into why teaching is the chosen career for these outstanding educators.

Meet **Amy McAllister**, a 9–12th grade English teacher at Johnsonville High School in Florence School District Five; **Jaunja Pool**, a fifth-grade self-contained teacher at Summit Drive Elementary School in the Greenville County Schools; **Helen Walker**, a K-5 music teacher at Doby's Mill Elementary School in the Kershaw County School District; **Philip Glenn Rabon**, **II**, a 6–8th grade social studies teacher at Pair Education Center in Lexington School District Two; and **Patricia Swinton**, an 11–12th grade biology, anatomy and physiology teacher at A.C. Flora High School in Richland County School District One. Don't miss this opportunity to meet these exceptional teachers who represent all our fine educators across the state as they share their passion for teaching in this special edition of **In Our Schools**. Access for your administrators, teachers, teacher cadets, and community!

Riverbanks Roundup Programs – Eco Adventure Repeats! Eco Adventure with Philippe Cousteau

April 27, 5:00–5:27 p.m. ETV-HD Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats April 29, 3:00–3:27 p.m. SC Channel (SCC) Repeats May 1 and 7, 10:00–10:27 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

In **Riverbanks Roundup** - *Eco Adventure with Philippe Cousteau* students are invited to join in as we journey through Riverbanks Zoo and Garden searching for ways to support a healthy Earth and all its creatures! Conservationist **Philippe Cousteau** is the son of Jan and Philippe Cousteau, Sr. and the grandson of Captain Jacques-Yves Cousteau.

In spring 2010, Philippe, Discovery Education's Chief Spokesperson for Environmental Education, came to SCETV and visited Riverbanks to explore the aquarium, feed African Tortoises and help clean up the Saluda River with **Riverbanks Roundup** host Katie Mixon and a great group of Zoo Teens. In this special program, Cousteau shares his passion for conservation and passes on the power to make a positive difference to Zoo Teens and all South Carolina kids.

Please make sure your elementary teachers and science specialists know about this series that can support standards in grades K–6 and is also a great resource for middle school and older students. Students are invited to e-mail questions to **RiverbanksRoundup@Riverbanks.org**.

See info on page 6 and 24 about eMedia Recertification Courses for Summer 2012.

Table of Contents

In Our Schools - Finalists for SC Teacher of Year 2013	
Riverbanks Roundup Programs – Eco Adventure Repeats!	1
Project Discovery May 22 - SC Aquarium & Capers Island!	3
Kids in the Courtroom	
eMedia Student Artwork Contest Winners Announced in May Still time to get artwork in – Postmark by April 20	
Earth Day Specials from Previous Years Repeat	
Nature Comes Back-25 Years After ChernobylApril 26	5
Nature Scene Programs about Chernobyl & Kiev Repeat	
Other Resource: Events of the 20 th Century - Chernobyl	
The Choking Game - Special Repeat eMedia Program	
eMedia Recertification Courses for 2012 Summer	
Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trip on April 19	
Detective Bonz and the SC History Mystery	
eMedia Programs about the American Civil War	
etvStreamlineSC	
New Videos Added to StreamlineSC	
April is National Poetry Month – eMedia Suggestions!	
Shakespeare's Birthday April 23 – Special Programs	
Thomas Jefferson – Specials to Celebrate April 13	
Specials Repeat for Holocaust Remembrance Month	
National Park Electronic Field Trips Repeat	11
ITV Classics – Baseball with Bobby Richardson	
ETV's The Big Picture	
Carolina Stories – ETV Series about SC Culture & History	12
Programs for Teens Address Important Choices	
Other eMedia Programs Confront Realities of Drug Use	
Constitution Day Special Repeats & Announcement for High Schools about Opportunity to Participate in 2012!	
KNOWITALL NOTES	
Continuing Special Programming for Students	
Web Talk with Michelle Flamos	
Repeat: Program about Understanding the Abused Child	
In Our Schools - Teachers of Excellence Series	
Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshop for April	
The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series	
ARTiculation	
Special Education Updates	
Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC)	17
Literacy Matters – High Progress Literacy Classrooms	
School Health, Nutrition & Physical Activity – Making IT Happen!	
Nutrition 101: Nutrition Basics for K–12 Health Education	
Pathways to Graduation (PTG) – March Program Repeats	
SC State Museum – Resources for Educators: Earth Day	
For Educators - Fairfax Network's Cultural Competence	19
K–12 Program Changes/Additions for April	
PBS Programs for April	
Forward Focus Look Ahead to These Great Programs	21
Staff Development Schedule for April	22
Block Feed Summary for April	
Newsy Notes	
eMedia Recertification Courses	
eMedia Artwork Contest Submit by April 20, 2012 Art from Students in All Grade Levels Accepted	25
eMedia ARTWORK CONTEST SUBMISSION FORM	26

Project Discovery May 22 – SC Aquarium & Capers Island!

May 22, 1:00–1:57 p.m. ETV-HD and IMC Will be posted online in *StreamlineSC* after broadcast Repeats May 24 and 29, 1:00–1:57 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Please let your elementary teachers and middle school science teachers know about this NEW program! In this special edition of **Project Discovery**, South Carolina students will get to visit the SC Aquarium in Charleston to find out what is new as we look at wetlands and water creatures! We'll learn about our SC coast, including animals and fish that make it their home, as the Aquarium's expert education staff shows us around and takes us behind the scenes!

Also, **Project Discovery** will explore beyond the classroom, taking a field trip to a barrier island with a group of students from Clay Hill Middle School in Dorchester School District Four. The students experience an outdoor field investigation where they use science and math to explore the environment first hand. We'll get to join in as two education specialists with Barrier Island Eco Tours allow Clay Hill students to see, taste and touch as they learn about the wetlands and creatures in the marsh and sea! Plan to join us for this special program that is a perfect way to learn and lead us into summer!

Kids in the Courtroom

Repeats April 2 and 9, 8:20–8:57 a.m. IMC Also access online in *StreamlineSC* (Unlimited rights)

Each year the **Lexington Police Department** of Lexington, SC pairs children and teens with actual court personnel to participate in a courtroom trial. Called **Kids in the Courtroom**, this event has become so popular that participants wanting to be involved are often put on a waiting list! Each trial has a fairy tale character accused of a crime. For our production of **Kids in the Courtroom**, which allows us to share the components of a courtroom experience with students across the state, our main character "Cinderella" is accused of shoplifting slippers.

Kids in the Courtroom is designed for upper elementary, middle and high students. The program helps students learn about law and order as both the crime investigation, including an interrogation, and the courtroom proceedings are shown as if actually occurring. Real life police officers investigate and testify. Legal terms and job duties of courtroom personnel are explained throughout the courtroom trial.

So...did Cinderella's Godmother provide her with the slippers or did Cinderella steal the slippers from the store? Sleeping Beauty, Goldilocks, Snow White, Prince Charming, and Little Red Riding Hood as well as Cinderella's stepmother and stepsisters all take the stand providing testimony to help jurors, ranging in ages from 8 to 16, decide if Cinderella is guilty or not guilty of the crime. Produced and directed by Pat Henry in partnership with the Lexington Police Department and Cindy Flack.

eMedia Student Artwork Contest Winners Announced in May ... Still time to get artwork in – Postmark by April 20 – See pages 25 & 26 in this Update!

The winners of the 2012–13 eMedia Artwork Contest will be announced in the May issue of the *eMedia Update* and the artwork will be posted on the eMedia Web site ASAP! Artwork must be mailed to eMedia by April 20 so please make sure your art teachers have sent it in! Also, let your art teachers know that letters will be sent by eMedia to all Thank you to all students who have already entered. We have some wonderful artwork!

Earth Day Specials from Previous Years Repeat

Project Discovery – Get Ready for Earth Day 2011

Repeats April 16, 8:00–8:57 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in StreamlineSC

This special program was produced from the ETV studios to get South Carolina students ready for Earth Day 2011, helping them realize that one person - no matter what age - can make a difference! Guests include **Rudy Mancke**, **naturalist**, and **Riverbanks Roundup host Katie Mixon** as we talk about the history of Earth Day, take a look at what schools are doing to make a difference and journey to Riverbanks to learn how conservation is important to their thriving animals and habitats. We'll even meet nature-wise guy **Environmental Ed** who invites students to "leave no friend inside as they gently walk the Earth" and get to chat with Rudy Mancke who hosted **NatureScene** from the site about the Chernobyl nuclear incident that happened April 26, 1986.

Project Discovery – Earth Day 2010 from Congaree National Park

Repeats April 16, 9:02–9:59 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in *StreamlineSC* Produced from Congaree National Park in April 2010, this program features naturalist Rudy Mancke and a Park Ranger who take students on a field trip to learn the history, experience champion trees and biodiversity, and talk about conservation of the largest remnant of old-growth floodplain forest remaining on our continent. Recommended for grades 3–12, this program is great science content about our midlands National Park!

Project Discovery – Earth Day 2009 from Banks of the Congaree River

Repeats April 16, 10:04–11:01 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in StreamlineSC

Produced from the banks of one of our scenic South Carolina rivers in April 2009, this program features Rudy Mancke and special guests as we talk about conservation of our river waters and explore activities that we can enjoy on and around them while experiencing their serenity and beauty. We even meet a river keeper whose job it is to care for this important resource so it will be here for future generations.

Eco-Jeopardy (Earth Day 2008)

Repeats April 16, 11:06–11:33 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in StreamlineSC

This program, produced in 2008 by DHEC, focuses on the environment in a fun and educational format! Host Alex Youbet moderates the "Jeopardy"-style game that involves students in the content and showcases DHEC's commitment to environmental education for our South Carolina students. Designed for grades 3–8, this program is a great resource to use with students in celebration of Earth Day. If you missed it, be sure to access now!

Earth Day Today (2003) Program

Repeats April 16, 11:38 a.m.–12:05 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in StreamlineSC

This program was produced in a "Today" show format and features short segments with student hosts. It received several awards because of its neat, fast-paced format that conveyed key information. This program, as well as the 2008 program, was produced by DHEC for South Carolina students!

• Holiday Facts and Fun – Lesson 11 Earth Day

Repeats April 16, 12:10–12:22 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in StreamlineSC

This series is part of the ITV Schedule and *StreamlineSC*. The 12 programs are designed for grades K–4 and are a perfect way to help young children understand the way certain holidays are celebrated. Lesson 11 is entitled *Earth Day* and is about 12 minutes in duration.

Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl...April 26

Three Programs of Repeat on Anniversary of Chernobyl Incident

Repeat block feed April 18, 9:00–10:30 p.m. The SC Channel (SCC)

Repeat block feed April 23, 10:00–11:30 p.m. ETV-HD

Also online in StreamlineSC

Repeat block feed April 17 and 26, 8:30-10:00 a.m. IMC

(Unlimited rights)

<u>Program Titles for Nature Comes Back – 25 Years After Chernobyl:</u>

Program One – Pulling Back the Curtain (26:46)

Program Two – Reflecting on the Impact (26:46)

Program Three – Observing the Return of Life (26:46)

Twenty-six years ago on April 26, 1986, the largest nuclear disaster in history took place behind the Soviet Iron Curtain. eMedia, part of the SC Department of Education, worked with USC and ETV to produce these three programs that "pull back the curtain" with a special panel of experts, including naturalists, scientists, journalists, and historians, to allow students to learn about the effects Chernobyl had on the nature, nuclear science, US-Soviet relations, and the people who called it home.

Rare photos and video captured by ETV in partnership with USC take students across the world to an area that was devastated by an accident of catastrophic proportions, but, over time the people and nature have returned. Hosted by Mark Quinn, the outstanding participants in the series include:

- Charles Bierbauer, Dean of USC's College of Mass Communications and Information Studies, who was CNN's senior White House correspondent in 1986 at the time of the Chernobyl incident and reported on President Reagan's trip to Indonesia and Japan as Chernobyl's radiation cloud drifted across two continents.
- Dr. Tim Mousseau, USC Professor of Biological Sciences, who has made numerous trips to Chernobyl to study the impact of radioactive contaminants on the area and is a leading authority on the impact of radioactivity on birds and insects in the area surrounding Chernobyl.
- **Dr. Gordon B. Smith**, USC Professor of Political Science and Director of the Walker Institute of International and Area Studies, who is a noted authority on Russian politics and author of numerous books including "Soviet Politics: Struggling with Change" and "State-Building in Russia."
- **Dr. Eduardo B. Farfan**, Principal Engineer in Environmental Studies and Biotechnology at Savannah River National Laboratory, who worked with the Chernobyl Center's International Radioecology Laboratory and lived in nearby Belarus for five years.
- **Sherry Beasley**, Grants Director and Foundations Coordinator for the Clemson University Provost, who made four trips to Chernobyl to chronicle and report on the activities in the area and wrote feature articles for *The State* and other media.
- **Allen Sharpe**, Director of Photography for ETV's **NatureScene**, whose photographs from his visit as part of the ETV crew that produced programs in Chernobyl and Kiev are used in the programs.
- Rudy Mancke, Naturalist-in-Residence at USC, who was the naturalist on ETV's series NatureScene that
 aired nationally on PBS for twenty-five years and who made four trips to Chernobyl to document the natural
 history.

"I think we had an incredible opportunity that most people couldn't have because we were able to take our camera to see what other people hadn't seen before," **Rudy Mancke**, naturalist and host of **NatureScene**, said. "We had the support of the Ukrainian government and, I believe, our program on Chernobyl is the only thirty-minute program on the Natural History – looking at the plants and animals of the event that has been done." Featured in the programs are footage and photos from when **NatureScene** visited the site of the reactor in 2003 and then traveled to the nearby capital city of Kiev to look at human and natural history.

Chernobyl was evacuated and fenced in to keep people out. But since April 26, 1986, nature has shown its resiliency with the plants and animals returning to the deserted site. And, re-settlers have returned too. In Kiev about 60 miles away, the ETV crew got to see how plants with American "roots" were thriving while they looked at the history of the capital city and how it was also impacted by the reactor disaster.

Nature Scene Programs about Chernobyl & Kiev Repeat

NatureScene: Chernobyl

Repeat April 24, 9:30–9:57 p.m. SC Channel (SCC) All available online in StreamlineSC

Repeat April 25, 7:30–7:57 p.m. ETV-HD

Repeat April 17 and 26, 10:06–10:33 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

NatureScene: Kiev

Repeat April 17 and 26, 10:38–11:05 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Rudy Mancke and the ETV **NatureScene** crew visited the Chernobyl site in 2003 and traveled to the nearby capital city of Kiev to look at human and natural History. Both of these **NatureScene** programs repeat in the school schedule, which is on the IMC (K–12 Instructional Media Channel). The program about Chernobyl also repeats on ETV-HD and the SCC as announced above.

Other Resource: Events of the 20th Century - Chernobyl

Repeats April 26, 11:10–11:26 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Also access online in StreamlineSC

Program 2 in the **Events of the 20th Century** series is entitled **Chernobyl** and focuses on the event and its impact. Recommended for students in grades 7-12, the fifteen minute program uses archival footage and interviews to provide students with a unique look at the momentous occurrence.

The Choking Game – Special Repeat eMedia Program

(Limited broadcast; no duplication rights so eMedia cannot broadcast again until September 2012. This program is available online in *StreamlineSC*.)

Lesson 10 in **Becoming Successful in Middle** is entitled **The Choking Game**. Designed for grades 5-9, this popular series addresses important issues and concerns that young teens are grappling with every day. This program exposes "the choking game" . . . a shockingly foolish and deadly activity among 9-14 year olds that has resulted in the tragic deaths of children across the country. Through interviews with children who have participated in the "game," siblings and parents of children who have died, and experts and physicians, young viewers get the straight and alarming facts about just how dangerous this "game" is. Dr. Thomas Andrew, a medical examiner, describes what actually happens to the brain when blood flow gets cut off causing brain damage and possible death. A parent describes and details the tragic death of her son in an attempt to prevent others from the same fate. The program gives young viewers information explaining the difference between healthy and dangerous risk taking.

eMedia Recertification Courses for 2012 Summer

• Earn Renewal Credits!

• Registration opens: May 1

Go to www.emedia.scetv.org

eMedia will offer 34 one-hour recertification courses during an 8-week session that will begin on June 13 and conclude on August 8. Cost for each course will be \$50 and the registration deadline is June 11. The courses will be accessed online in Moodle. Participants view course videos and complete discussion questions related to the video lessons via discussion forum in Moodle. Course titles include *The Missing Link* – for math teachers of grades 5–8 and *Connecting with the Arts: A Teaching Practices Library, 6–8* along with the SC History Series courses: *SC Chronicles Series I: Geography, Native Americans & Colonial Period, SC Chronicles Series II: The Winds of Discontent, SC Chronicles Series III: Post Revolutionary, and SC Chronicles Series IV: Civil War* (NEW). For detailed information and registration go to the eMedia Web site at www.emedia.scetv.org. Look for the link "Recertification Courses."

Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trip on April 19

The Rights of Youth April 19, 1:00–2:00 p.m. on ETV-HD & IMC Also 10:00–11:00 a.m. on IMC (Limited rights – record with 10-day fair use rights from original broadcast date. See below.)

In this April 19th electronic field trip from Colonial Williamsburg entitled *The Rights of Youth*, students will witness how justice was administered in the 18th c., a time when criminal laws and sentencing guidelines made few or no exceptions for children. The CWEFT programs use 21st century technology to enrich the teaching of history and social studies. The field trips are correlated to national standards and provide a compelling learning experience for grades 4–8, using re-enactors to play historical figures.

*Apply to eMedia for a scholarship for the CWEFT 2012–13 (7 programs!)

The scholarship entitles your school the rights to access the excellent teacher materials and participate online/via telephone during all seven LIVE programs. Your school may keep the recorded programs for the life of the tapes/DVDs. If you would like a scholarship for your school, send your name, school, district, @ number of students that would use program to mcmurray@scetv.org by September 9.

Talk to your PTO about sponsoring! SC schools can receive all seven programs for around \$500. Though schools may view FREE and record programs with 10-day fair use rights (see rights below), there are advantages to paying the fee to Colonial Williamsburg to participate: schools get teacher materials, get to keep the recorded program for the life of the tape/DVD and have access to the reenactors/historians online and via a toll-free number. Call Mr. Van Eck at CWEFT 1-800-761-8331.

2012-13 Broadcast Schedule: 1:00-2:00 p.m. on ETV-HD

10:00-11:00 a.m. & 1:00-2:00 p.m. on IMC

- Oct. 11, 2012 **The Will of the People** One of the most bitter presidential campaigns in U.S. History is part of a surprising lesson for a 21st-century student. Thomas Jefferson explains how negative campaigning, partisan politics and contested elections have been part of our political system since the earliest days of the republic.
- Nov. 8, 2012 *Emissaries of Peace* During the French and Indian War, Cherokee people struggles to preserve their independence. Follow Cherokee leader Ostenaco and Virginian Henry Timberlake on their 1762 journey in search of a lasting peace.
- Dec. 13, 2012 *Colonial Idol* (premiere) Vote for outstanding musical performances in Colonial Idol! This exciting talent showcase features 18th c. music, including Native American songs, military tunes, enslaved people's work songs, and much more. We'll discover how music can influence individuals, shape public opinion and even change history.
- Jan. 17, 2013 **Research Rescue Squad (premiere)** Someone is stealing books and removing footnotes. The Research Rescue Squad will save the day to defeat the evil "Dubious Sources," helping students do solid research using the library, Internet and museums.
- Feb. 14, 2013 *The Slave Trade* This program explores the U.S. Law of 1807 that abolished the transatlantic slave trade. Meet the people involved in or influenced by this pivotal legislation: slaves, plantation owners, slave-ship captains and crew, government officials, navy officers, and antislavery activists.
- Mar. 14, 2013 *The Global Economy* (premiere) Join Maggie, an adventurous rat, as she boards ships using international trade routes to make her way home from England to the American colonies. Along the way, discover the inner workings of an 18th c. mercantile system.
- Apr. 11, 2013 *The Industrious Tradesmen* Follow the lives of several journeymen fresh from their apprenticeships in trades and business as they learn how skill and opportunity will impact their careers. Who will achieve their dreams and become masters of their own shops?

*RIGHTS: SC schools may view with 10-day fair use rights. (Can record, but program must be used within ten days and erased/destroyed within 45 days.) ONLY schools that get a scholarship through eMedia OR pay CWEFT to participate can keep the copy of the program(s) for the life of the tape/DVD, receive the guides, get online access, and have phone interaction with the historians.

Detective Bonz and the SC History Mystery

Repeat block feed April 11 and 18, 11:00 a.m.-1:33 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in StreamlineSC

When teaching your third grade students about SC history use **Detective Bonz and the SC History Mystery** to review! These locally-produced programs are some of the most-used resources in *StreamlineSC*. Be sure to check out the great "Regions" song featured in Episode 5. The music for the original song can be found in the online teacher's guide along with recommended supporting activities.

The six episodes are each approximately twenty minutes in duration.

- Episode 1 Spends time setting up the story that unfolds in remaining episodes & talks about ancient SC.
- Episode 2 Focuses on early settlers, Spanish explorers, Lords, Proprietors, Charleston, and pirates.
- Episode 3 Covers the Revolution, Columbia as the new capital, the upcountry, and low country.
- <u>Episode 4</u> Looks at the Civil War era, including the Underground Railroad, John C. Calhoun, and Abe Lincoln.
- Episode 5 Showcases farming, textiles and tourism, including a great song about SC regions.
- Episode 6 Students compete in an ETV game show where they learn more about recent history.

If you don't have this series, record it now or go online to access it in *StreamlineSC* or contact your local DES because they may have it on hand to dub for you! There is a comprehensive teacher's guide to use with the series. Please access teacher's guide online in *StreamlineSC*.

eMedia Programs about the American Civil War

These eMedia programs highlight the depth and magnitude of the Civil War from all vantage points. Most of the programs are accessible online in *StreamlineSC* – see indication. Please access these resources to use with students during the next year as we look at this part of our SC History with the 150th anniversary. (All have unlimited rights except **Great Campaigns of the Civil War**, which cannot be duplicated and is not in *StreamlineSC*.)

- The American Civil War (SL) Repeats April 10, 6:00–8:24 p.m. IMC
- Recommended for grades 5–12, these four programs allow students to evaluate both sides, look at military strategies and experience the turmoil during this period to understand why the war occurred.
- America's Iliad: The Siege of Charleston (*SL*) Repeats April 10, 8:30–10:25 p.m. IMC Recommended for grades 8–12, this documentary depicts political events, personalities, military campaigns, participation of African Americans, and the upheaval of this period in Charleston, SC.
- Charleston Forts (SL) Repeats April 11, 8:00–8:57 a.m. IMC

Recommended for grades 3–8, this **Project Discovery** program features forts of the Charleston area – Fort Moultrie, Fort Johnson and Fort Sumter. History between the Revolution and Civil War is discussed.

- **Gettysburg National Military Park** (*SL*) Repeats April 12, 12:40–4:57 p.m. IMC Recommended for grades 4–12, this series of four hour-long programs brings the history to life as we visit this historic site to look at the battles, the soldiers and their stories of courage and the area now.
- Ironclads in the Harbor (*SL*) Repeats April 12, 5:05–5:15 p.m. IMC Recommended for grades 4–12, this program tells the history of the Naval Battle for Charleston as it relates to the story of J.M. Emanuel who was assigned to the experimental ironclad, *The Keokuk*.
- **Great Campaigns of the Civil War** Repeats April 12, 5:20–7:18 p.m. IMC (NOT in *SL*) Recommended for grades 6–12, this series of four 30-minute programs provide realistic reenactments of the pivotal battles and humanizes the struggle through use of portraits and readying from letters and diaries. Period photographs, music, maps, and paintings along with sound effects are used also.



Think Ahead

Kick-off the school year with a free, hands-on *StreamlineSC* workshop. We offer workshops on Basic and Advanced Streamline, Streamline "Builders" (Quiz, Assignment and Writing Prompt Builders), Movie Maker, Digital Storytelling and more. We are beginning to book training dates for the 2012–2013 school year so contact us soon. Email Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org**, Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org**, or Brack Clemons at **bclemons@scetv.org** to arrange a workshop to meet your school's needs.

Common Core Standards

The videos on Streamline have been correlated to the Common Core Standards. Underneath the Keyword Search box at the top of the page, click on the "Curriculum Standards Search" link. There you can search by Common Core or SC State Curriculum Standards.

Digital Storytelling - Photo Story

Photo Story is an easy and fun way to organize your photographs or scanned artwork. You and your students can become official movie makers by downloading this free program from **www.windowsphotostory.com**. We are available to do free, hands-on Digital Storytelling workshops for your staff to show you how to take advantage of this free software.

Related Materials

Many Streamline videos provide quick links to Curriculum Standards, Blackline Masters, and Teachers Guides. Click on the Related Materials tab to access Blackline Masters and Teacher's Guides. Curriculum Standards can be found below the video description.

For more information about *StreamlineSC* or to arrange a training session for your school, please contact Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org**, Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org**, or Brack Clemons at **bclemons@scetv.org**. Visit the Web site at http://etv.streamlinesc.org.

New Videos Added to StreamlineSC

Business, Marketing, Finance and Technology Winter 2011–12 Updates

Carolina Stories – Homecoming: The Art of Jonathon Green and Leo Twiggs

Carolina Stories – The Penn Center: A Legacy of Change

Dirty Jobs: Skilled Trades series

Ecopolis series

Finding Money for College 2012

The Geography and Cultures of South East Asia

In Our Schools – Connecting the Classroom to the World of Work

In Our Schools – CTE Articulation in Trident Region

Monster Bug Wars series

Riverbanks Roundup: Animal Survival Tactics

Savaged with Dave Salmoni series

Sci Fi Science with Michio Kaku series

April is National Poetry Month – eMedia Suggestions!

- For students in grades 4–6, teachers can look at **Club Write** lesson 4 *Poetry*. It repeats April 2, 8:00–8:15 a.m., on IMC. This series serves as a comprehensive support for developing writing skills in preparation for high school. (Unlimited rights)
- For middle and high school students, teachers can look at some of the poets that are part of the
 Writer's Circle series that was produced by WRJA-TV in Sumter. One hundred and seventeen
 lessons are part of this series and there are some poets included among the writers. Many of these
 lessons are now also available in StreamlineSC. (Unlimited rights)
- Also, check out the locally-produced series A Literary Tour of SC recommended for grades 5–12.
 Students can meet some poets in this group of nationally-recognized authors who call our state home. These are all in StreamlineSC. (Unlimited rights)

Shakespeare's Birthday April 23 – Special Programs

In celebration of William Shakespeare's birthday April 23, eMedia will repeat the following special programs from the Standards Deviants TV series. This award-winning multi-curricula series digests and dissects subjects ranging from Shakespeare to Spanish to the Internet, using an updates approach that appeals to teens and is anything but standard! These programs are recommended for grades 7–12.

Standards Deviants TV – Hamlet

Repeats April 16, 12:30–12:57 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

Standards Deviants TV - Romeo and Juliet

Repeats April 16, 1:01–1:27 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

Standards Deviants TV - Macbeth

Repeats April 16, 1:32–1:59 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

NOTE: See page 15 in this *eMedia Update* for information on a special program from the Fairfax Network entitled Meet the Author: Discover Shakespeare.

Thomas Jefferson – Specials to Celebrate April 13

Project Discovery: Revisited - Mr. Jefferson's Monticello, Part 1 and 2

Repeat block feed April 13, 8:00–8:43 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

Two programs produced as part of eMedia's (formerly ITV) **Project Discovery: Revisited** series repeat this month to honor our third President Thomas Jefferson since his birthday is April 13th! These programs, **Mr. Jefferson's Monticello, Part 1 and 2**, both take students into the famous home of Jefferson to see what Monticello looks like today and examine all the interesting and keen inventions that this Renaissance man made a part of his renowned Charlottesville Virginia home. We'll also look at the grounds that are not far from the University of Virginia, which he founded. Education guides give us insight into the life of the family and all who lived and worked at Monticello in the late 18th and early 19th centuries. These programs are recommended for grades 5–12.

America's Early Years, 1789-1816 – America Under Thomas Jefferson, 1800–1808 (Lesson 3) Repeats April 13, 8:48–9:04 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in *StreamlineSC*

Through this series, students in grades 5–12 can examine the important process that established our federal government. The programs provide an in-depth historical study delving into history to see the impact the events of the era had on our nation. Other programs in the series focus on the beginning of our nation, the changing world, James Madison, and the Southern Plantation Way of Life.

Specials Repeat for Holocaust Remembrance Month

April is National Holocaust Remembrance Month. eMedia will repeat the following programs, which are all recommended for students in grades 5–12 and can also be found in *StreamlineSC*.

 Paul Argiewicz: Holocaust Survivor – Repeats April 3, 11:00–11:33 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) SL

In 2004, Paul Argiewicz, a Holocaust survivor from Salem, Wisconsin, visited friends in Newberry and allowed his story to be taped to share with students. His personal history is remarkable and his love for our country is truly an inspiration to us all. This program does not contain any graphics or historical photographs. Mr. Argiewicz is just on camera. His words are powerful and his message is one that should be shared with middle and high school students. Since he does deal with sensitive material, please advise teachers to preview this program before using it in the classroom.

• **Dum Spiro**, **Spero – While I Breathe**, **I Hope** – Repeats April 3, 11:38 a.m.–12:05 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) *SL*

This half-hour program was produced by ETV with the SC Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities and uses the arts to pay tribute to the victims of the Holocaust. The program includes music, dance and the spoken word performed by 115 residential students from the school.

• Seared Souls: Voices of the Holocaust – Repeat block feed April 3, 12:10–1:37 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Nine lessons, each between 5 and 16 minutes, feature interviews with South Carolinians who experienced the horrors of the Holocaust. The victims and liberators tell their stories to help us better understand this tragic period in history. (Teachers are advised to preview before use.)

National Park Electronic Field Trips Repeat

Repeat block feed April 20, 4:00-9:07 p.m. IMC

Designed for grades 3-12, these four programs, each approximately 60 minutes in duration, were produced by the National Park Services as electronic field trips at park locations around the United States. These special programs focus on sea and climate change as well as the abundant nature at places like Gulf Island National Seashore, North Cascades and Bryce Canyon National Parks, and the Great Smokey Mountains. Please access this great science and social studies content for your students!

ITV Classics – Baseball with Bobby Richardson

Program 1 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: First Inning

Program 2 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: Mickey Mantle Program 3 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: Baseball Legends

Program 4 - Baseball with Bobby Richardson: The Coach

Repeat block feeds April 23 and 30, 9:30–11:33 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also in SL

ITV Classics is a series of programs that have been "rescued" from the ETV tape vault! These programs were produced years ago. eMedia's David Moore has added new footage, including interviews with key "players" and re-edited the programs to bring them to life again. Bobby Richardson had a great career in pro baseball as a New York Yankee star infielder, coached the Gamecock baseball team in the 1970's and now enjoys retirement in Sumter where he grew up! Mickey Mantle is one of the great role models with Bobby in the teaching sessions. (Recommended for students in grades 5–12)

ETV's The Big Picture

Produced by ETV, this weekly series provides an in-depth look at the issues and topics of interest to South Carolinians. eMedia repeats these two programs for SC schools.

- * Power Shift at the State House April 13, 11:30–11:57 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)
- With the resignation and indictment of former Lt. Governor Ken Ard, a major power shift happened at the State House. Former Senate Pres. Glenn McConnell relinquished his Charleston Senate seat along with his powerful position as president of the Senate and chair of the Judiciary committee to fill his Constitutional duty to be sworn in as the new Lt. Governor. Long time Columbia Senator John Courson was then elected President Pro Tem of the Senate. We talk about what this power shift means and how it could possibly shape the future of SC politics.
- * **SC Artists 2010** April 16, 2:05–2:32 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) South Carolina has a rich array of artists who add a unique quality of life for citizens. This program profiles a few of these artists who entertain and enlighten us a swamp artist from Branchville, a fiber artist from Columbia and a well known musician from Camden. (This program aired on ETV in March 2012.)
- * Gullah Geechee Culture Heritage Corridor April 16, 2:38–3:05 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) In 2006, the Gullah Geechee Culture Heritage Corridor was designated by Congress and it runs along the coast from Florida to North Carolina. The Big Picture takes a tour along the South Carolina coast to take a look at one of the most unique cultures in America. (This program aired on ETV in February 2012.)
- * **Sprawl/Transit** April 16, 3:10–3:37 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)
 As gas prices continue to rise and the population continues to grow, citizens will begin to feel the pressure of sitting in gridlock on the roads. This program continues The Big Picture's energy-related topics as they take a look at transit oriented development. (This program aired on ETV in November 2011.)

Carolina Stories – ETV Series about SC Culture & History

Produced by ETV, this series features excellent programs that highlight the rich cultural and historical landscape that is South Carolina. eMedia repeats these four programs for SC schools.

- * **Uncommon Folk** April 18, 1:55–2:52 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)
- There are some artists that fall outside of the definition of fine art. Sometimes referred to as folk, outsider, visionary or memory artists, most are driven to create something that has a special meaning to them. Some use objects from their own back yard, or illustrate personal visions or cultural history, while others use art to cope with life. Some are celebrated locally, while the work of others goes unseen until their deaths. One thing they have in common is that they are destined to leave their impression on this world through their work. This look at these self-taught artists was developed with the SC State Museum and produced, directed and edited by ETV's Lynn Cornfoot.
- * Backstage Pass! April 18, 2:58–3:54 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)
- Theatrical productions in Myrtle Beach are a big draw for tourists that visit the areas, but what goes into providing entertainment for the masses? How did Myrtle Beach turn into home for all these diverse and talented performers? ETV goes behind the scenes of some of the biggest shows at the beach, giving a glimpse into the theatrical production process. Produced and directed by ETV's Lynn Cornfoot and Steve Folks, this program visits Legends in Concert, The Carolina Opry, The Palace Theatre, Alabama Theatre, and Medieval Times.
- * Incident at Mars Bluff April 18, 4:00–4:27 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

 This program explores how the world's most technologically advanced air power came to drop a three-ton nuclear device on a small town in South Carolina. Interviews with surviving members of the Gregg family reveal how the incident affected them then and to this day. Additional interviews with surviving crew members, Air Force personnel, Mars Bluff residents, and Cold War historians shed light on the incident and provide local, national and international perspectives on the world's first nuclear blunder that occurred in March of 1958 in Mars Bluff, SC. Produced and directed by ETV's Matt Burrows.
- * Baseball in the Upstate April 18, 4:33–5:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)
 From the late 1800's to present day, the game of baseball has played an important role in the history and culture surrounding the Upstate of South Carolina. Many baseball greats started their careers in either the Textile Mill Leagues or the segregated Negro Leagues. Baseball in the Upstate explores the fascination of baseball, and why it remains one of the favorite pastimes in the area. Produced and directed by Mitzi Adams.

Programs for Teens Address Important Choices

eMedia repeats special programming to address safe choices by teens to help inform them about the choices they make in relationships, bullying and other unsafe behaviors such as drinking, gang activities, using drugs, and eating disorders. Please alert your high school counselors to these resources.

- **Wexford Series** Repeat block feed April 16, 4:00–6:15 p.m., IMC (Unlimited rights) These five 23-minute programs explore abuse in teenage relationships, bullies, peer pressure, anger and alternatives to aggression and violence, criticism, and striving for perfection. Problems are resolved in a positive way, ultimately finding workable solutions.
- Think Twice Repeats April 16, 6:20–6:43 p.m. on channel IMC (Unlimited rights) One 22-minute lesson, which was produced by ETV with DJJ. Three teens who found themselves behind bars talk to fellow teens about the choices they made and what they would have done differently.
- **Private Victories** Repeats April 16, 6:48–9:45 p.m., on IMC (Unlimited rights) Four 29-minute programs present messages of caring enough about yourself to resist drugs by following the lives of teenage students to see what effect drug use had on them and people who love them.
- **Grave Decisions** Repeats April 16, 9:55–10:45 p.m., on IMC. (Unlimited rights) One 55-minute program produced by ETV in partnership with the SC Department of Public Safety and the SC Commission on Prosecution Coordination. This provocative program explores three separate cases in the state where teenagers were drinking and driving. Aired for the first time on ETV in April 2001. Please preview before use with students. (Prog. 2 **Teen Survival Programs** series.)
- Keep It Real Repeats April 16, 10:55–11:55 p.m., on IMC (Unlimited rights) One 25-minute program produced by ETV in cooperation with Project READY (Realistic Education About Dying Young). It educates teens on the harsh realities of risk-taking behavior such as not wearing seatbelts, violence, drug abuse, speeding, and drinking and driving by following teens through Project READY at a level one trauma center. Not intended for audiences under 14. (Prog. 1 Teen Survival Programs series.)
- MCTFT: Kids, Drugs, Crime, and Consequences Repeats April 18, 5:05–5:36 p.m., IMC (Unlimited rights) One program with three parts that can be used with grades 4–8 also. Aired for the first time in April 2005. (Program 4 in the **Teen Survival Programs** series.)
- **Gangs: It's Your Life** Repeats April 18, 5:42–7:09 p.m., on IMC (Unlimited rights) Three 22 to 28-minute programs provided in the eMedia schedule and in *StreamlineSC*. These programs examine why youths join gangs and the unfortunate consequences of gang life.
- **DLNET: Peer Influence Peers XI, XII, XVI** Repeats April 18, 7:15–10:25 p.m. on IMC (Unlimited rights) These three programs have teens talking to teens about drugs and recovery.

Other eMedia Programs Confront Realities of Drug Use

Forgotten Son

Repeats April 18, 10:30–10:44 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Recommended for grades 4 and older students, in this program the realities of methamphetamine abuse hit home. A teen boy's life is turned upside down by his mother's addiction. PREVIEW before use.

• Teens and Booze

Repeats April 18, 10:50–11:47 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Recommended for grades 9-12, this program addresses how drinking effects young people and why they should stay away from doing it. (Program 5 in **Teen Survival Programs** series.)

• Drinking and Driving Kills

Limited broadcast/off-air record and no duplication rights. (eMedia cannot repeat this school year.) Check with your media specialists or DES personnel about copy or access online in *StreamlineSC* Recommended for grades 6–12, this program is part of the **Connect with Kids At-Risk** series, which features true stories and real kids in a peer-to-peer format that focuses on issues kids face every day.

Recovering From Addiction: The Kids' Perspective

Repeats April 19, 6:00–7:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) In this program, teen panelists discuss their addiction and recovery process, including signs of addiction and how to help those afraid or ashamed to seek help with alcohol and other drug abuse.

Constitution Day Special Repeats & Announcement for High Schools about Opportunity to Participate in 2012!

Repeats April 13, 9:20-11:21 a.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

The **Constitution Day at the SC State House** special that aired September 16, 2011 from the floor of the SC House of Representatives repeats this month. The SC Chapter of the American Association of Trial Advocates conducts this educational program in honor of James Otis, a prominent attorney from colonial times.

By federal law, all schools that receive federal assistance in any way are required to have a program about the Constitution on or around the anniversary date of the signing of the Constitution, which was September 17, 1787. Please plan to access this repeat broadcast for your school to utilize.

It's not too early to register your high school students for Constitution Day 2012. Every high school in our state has been invited to send two students to Columbia to participate at the State House event as "James Otis Scholars." The 2012 Lecture will be held Friday, September 14, 11:00 a.m.–1:00 p.m. and schools will be able to access it via the eMedia schedule on OnePlaceSC. To register your students to participate in Columbia or for more information, please contact scaraviello@collinsandlacy.com.

KNOWITALL NOTES

Visit A Natural State on Knowitall.org. http://www.kn

Knowitall.org

A Natural State explores how people express a love for nature by shaping, twisting, carving, and weaving materials collected from the landscape. Some of the arts and crafts featured in A Natural State reveal the cultural heritage of our state, while others employ concepts from the world of modern art. What unifies the artists is their unique bond to the natural world - where a hike in the woods, a backyard picnic, or a walk in the park provides materials and inspiration for a work of art. By examining the materials, artwork, landscape, and artist, we learn how to create our own sense of place, a unique picture of how we shape the land and community as they shape us.

<u>The Featured Artists</u> section takes a look at "natural" artists across the five landforms of the state – the blue ridge, piedmont, sandhills, coastal plain, and coastal zone. Videos, text, and photographs explore the inspiration, materials and process behind their work, while providing "how-to" guides for students and teachers who would like to work within the artist's medium and form.

<u>The Students</u> section provides aspiring young artists with a virtual museum to display work that uses materials and inspiration from their "neck of the woods."

<u>The Folklife Resource Center</u> is a reference tool and online catalog developed in partnership with the McKissick Museum of the University of South Carolina. Many of the museum's videos, photographs and research documents related to the folk life and arts of South Carolina are available online through this growing collection of assets.

<u>The Teacher Resources</u> section provides lesson plans and standards correlations for the Arts, Language Arts, Science, and Social Studies curriculums.

Visit A Natural State on www.knowitall.org. The direct link is: http://www.knowitall.org/naturalstate/

Continuing Special Programming for Students

Fairfax Network*

Meet the Author – Discover Shakespeare (NEW)

April 25, 1:00–1:30 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades 9–12, Fairfax Network returns to the Folger Shakespeare Library in Washington, D.C., to examine one of Shakespeare's most evil characters, Richard III – a character audiences love to hate! We'll analyze key passages that underscore issues of power and deception. Folger Shakespeare Library Director, Dr. Michael Witmore will look at how a play written over 400 years ago still resonates with today's audiences. The Folger Shakespeare Library houses the world's largest collection of Shakespearean materials and is dedicated to providing educators with outstanding classroom resources.

*For more information about content of any of the Fairfax Network programs, go to http://www.fcps.edu/fairfaxnetwork/.



Web Talk with Michelle Flamos

Can you believe that spring is already here? Where has the school year gone? As we begin to prepare for the end of the school year I'd like to remind you of a few tools and resources that may be helpful. *StreamlineSC* has a QUIZ Builder function that is quite intuitive. You can have your students access the quiz online or you can print the quiz for dissemination.

Many teachers use varying resources in *StreamlineSC* for review and remediation. For example, the series **Detective Bonz and the SC History Mystery** can be utilized to prepare third-grade students for upcoming state tests. Additionally, if you have students that need extra review or remediation there is a wealth of content available via *StreamlineSC* in all subject areas.

Have students that have test anxiety or need to more effectively prepare for a test? If so, look in *StreamlineSC* for test prep and test taking skills. Designed for the middle grades, **Becoming Successful in Middle School** is a wonderful resource that helps students acquire testing skills.

As always we are here for you. So please do not hesitate to contact anyone on the eMedia team. My direct contact information is **mflamos@scetv.org** or 803-737-0951.

Repeat: Program about Understanding the Abused Child

February 2011 Edition of School Counseling Updates and Strategies
Repeats April 17, 11:30–12:45 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

<u>Really</u> Understanding Their Trauma: Getting in the Skin of the Abused Child, produced in February 2011 as part of the **School Counseling Updates and Strategies** series, repeats as requested. Do you know about the types and rates of trauma and loss that are common in the lives of children? Are you ready to delve deeper past textbook knowledge in order to understand the pivotal role of the school counselor in reducing the impact of trauma and loss? If so, access this program with Kelli Scurry, LMSW, who is the Trauma, Treatment and Training Coordinator at SC Department of Juvenile Justice.

In Our Schools - Teachers of Excellence Series

Repeat block feed April 17, 4:00–6:03 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* April 8 (programs 1 & 2) and April 15 (programs 3 & 4), 3:00-4:00 p.m. SC Channel (SCC) (Unlimited rights)

These four special programs aired on ETV as part of the **In Our Schools** series this past July, August, October, and January. Produced by the South Carolina Department of Education, the miniseries features a group of our state's outstanding educators! Join former SC Teachers of the Year and an Honor Roll finalist as well as several National Milken Award Winners for discussions on key education topics.

Discussion Leader and Topics:

Program One – Led by Jason Fulmer, SC TOTY 2004, topics include preparing new teachers, PACE, parent partnerships, and community involvement.

Program Two – Led by Kelly Nalley, SC TOTY 2011, topics include creativity and innovation in the classroom, using technology to engage and teacher leadership.

Program Three – Led by Stephanie Seay, SC TOTY 2006, topics include early childhood education, related arts, special populations, and engaging students.

Program Four – Led by Malinda Taylor, National Milken Educator 2001, topics include mentoring and how mentoring impacts instruction and community involvement.

Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshop for April

April 10, 2:00–3:15 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats April 17 and 24, 2:00–3:15 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Calendaring for 2012-13 career guidance begins now in guidance offices across our state! **Carolina Careers** is committed to assist you with this task through high-quality professional development the second Tuesday of each month. Here's what is on tap for April: Middle school counselors and career specialists are raving about our new series on middle school guidance entitled *Outstanding Career Guidance in Middle School!* Part Three of a fourpart series entitled "Importance of Community and Parental Involvement in Career Development" explores collaborative partnerships guidance offices need to succeed in delivering programs of study. If you have ever wondered how to best involve family members and community leaders in career guidance, you will not want to miss this one! We'll explore how the 2012 ABC Award-winning Forestbrook Middle School in Myrtle Beach has partnered with their community to support career exploration of each of the sixteen career clusters. We'll visit with the National Career Development Association's National CDF of the Year Eileen Fleming-Patonay and learn how this outstanding career specialist has refined her parental involvement support for her middle school.

Also, Regional Career Specialist Crishell Johnson-Bass hosts CTE director Chet Horton from Kershaw County's Applied Technology Center to discuss the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) program of study and field service conducted in the Santee Lynches Region for educators. This fascinating "best practice" is featured on this month's *Modeling Career Guidance* as another resource you can duplicate and use with students who are interested in the Health Sciences career cluster. Our exciting series on unique South Carolina jobs, *Welcome to My Career*, will feature South Carolina Contemporary Dance Company Artistic Director Miriam Barbosa. Ms. Barbosa gives students a view of the exciting world of dance as she shares her international accomplishments and advice on how students can prepare for a career in modern dance. This has been rescheduled from last month's agenda. And, on again, ASVAB's Maureen French joins us to review changes to the ASVAB career assessment. This will be Part Two of the two-part series and will cover a variety of new on-line ASVAB features that all eleventh grade and second semester tenth graders can use regardless of their postsecondary plans. Joining her will be South Carolina's own Mikal Keeley from Army National Guard who will tell educators how to schedule, administer and have the ASVAB interpreted by a certified interpreter in each of the regions of the Palmetto State.

Do you know that CTE programs are what colleges and universities value in the admissions process? You don't want to miss SCDE's Tony Dillon's *CTE SoundBites* as we continue our new series, "10 CTE Courses That Will Change South Carolina." Usher in April showers by showering your students with high quality career guidance! Watch Carolina Careers! For more information, contact Dr. Ray Davis at rbdavis@ed.sc.gov.

The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series

April 27, 2:00–3:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 4, 2:00–3:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

Coordinated and hosted by SCDE's Rick Blanchard, this important series provides valuable information each month for SC educators. In this NEW program, Rick will provide a South Carolina Department of Education Update and a Three-Year Plan Update as well as talk about planning for next year and year-end reports. And, of course, you can count on Rick to provide answers to frequently asked questions (FAQs) for the month! For more information, contact Rick Blanchard at rblancha@ed.sc.gov.

ARTiculation

April 25, 3:00–4:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 2, 3:00–4:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

This South Carolina Department of Education professional development series provides information on current topics and initiatives on all grade levels in the visual and performing arts. The topic for the April 2012 program is developing talent in music students. Scot Hockman, SCDE consultant for the visual and performing arts and host of the ARTiculation series, will have as his special guest Dr. Marina Lomazov, Associate Professor of Piano at the USC School of Music. She is also the founder and artistic director of the Southeastern Piano Festival. In addition, her student Naomi will be playing the piano for us as Marina critiques her performance. On the set we have Karen Harmon who is the choir teacher at Logan Elementary School in Richland School District One and Dr. Chris Selby who is the Orchestra Director at Spring Valley High School, Richland School District Two Orchestra Coordinator and President of the South Carolina Music Educators Association. In addition we will visit L. W. Conder Elementary Arts Integrated Magnet School. Please join Scot and his special guests for this informative program. For information on content, contact Scot at shockman@ed.sc.gov.

Special Education Updates

April 30, 3:00–4:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 7, 3:00–4:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

The NEW April edition of **Special Education Updates** will be about having the essential components of Response to Intervention in place at the elementary and primary school level. We'll have a short explanation of what those components are and the demonstration sites in South Carolina that have them in place. And, share video clips of these components in RTI elementary and primary school demonstration sites. Be sure to access this rogram because it will provide in a nutshell "snapshots of Response to Intervention at the elementary and primary school level!" For more information on content, please contact Tarry McGovern in Office of Exceptional Children at **tbmcgove@ed.sc.gov**.

Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC) Special Repeat - Planning: Don't Teach a Lesson Without It!

Repeats April 19 and 26, 2:00–2:59 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

Planning: Don't Teach a Lesson Without It! was produced in 2009. Ruta Couet, SCDE Education Associate for World Languages, recommends this program if you did not access it previously because it explains the various components of a standards-based lesson based on Integrated Performance Assessment units. For information, contact Ruta at **rcouet@ed.sc.gov.**

Literacy Matters – High Progress Literacy Classrooms

April 24, 12:00 noon–1:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats May 1, 12:00 noon–1:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

During this academic year 2011-12, there have been twenty (20) HPLC teachers involved in "the research" of High Progress Literacy Classrooms from nine (9) schools across South Carolina; from the Upstate to the Low-country. These teachers have taught us - their Literacy Specialists, students, peers - and themselves so much since we first began this journey with them in August 2011. This SCDE Professional Development program entitled **Literacy Matters - High Progress Literacy Classrooms** (HPLC) is dedicated to all these hard working teachers. Their stories should be told and heard! Educators can learn so much from what they have to say. You will hear snippets from these stories. For more information, please contact Jennifer Brown at jengirl1961@gmail.com.

School Health, Nutrition & Physical Activity – Making IT Happen!

April 12, 11:30 a.m.–12:30 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats April 19, 11:30 a.m.–12:30 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

This NEW program will provide an overview of school wellness policies that are required by the federal Healthy, Hunger Free Kids Act and the SC Students Health and Fitness Act. Each District is required to have a wellness policy that addresses improving nutrition sold or served in schools, improving nutrition education, increasing the amount of physical activity students receive during the school day, and other locally identified wellness needs. Each District must have a Coordinated School Health Advisory Council (CSHAC) to develop a plan for implementing the wellness policies and evaluate the impact of the policy on the health and academic achievement of students in their district. In addition, many schools have building level wellness teams that assess and oversee the implementation of the district policy in their schools. This session will be of interest to administrators, school food service staff, CSHAC members, school board members, teachers, students, parents, school improvement council members, and community partners who have a stake in implementing the local wellness policy and programs. Coordinated by Lynn Hammond, SCDE's SC Healthy Schools, this series is a cooperative effort between the SC Department of Education and SC Department of Health and Environmental Control. For more information, contact Lynn Hammond at Ihammond@ed.sc.gov.

Nutrition 101: Nutrition Basics for K-12 Health Education FREE, Available online for SC Educators – 7.5 Contact Hours (10 pts.)

Whether you need a refresher in nutrition basics or have a limited background in nutrition education, these online modules and resources will provide an interactive review of carbohydrates, proteins, fats, vitamins, and minerals as well as current recommendations and guidelines for proper nutrition - great information that can be used in your health education classes and for yourself!

As an extra incentive to complete the course, SC Healthy Schools will provide a copy of *Comprehensive School Health Education: Totally Awesome Strategies for Teaching Health*, 7th Edition (Meeks, Heit and Page) to the first 150 teachers that complete the modules, pass the post-test and fill out the program evaluation. There is no charge to SC educators to take this course. Completers get a certificate certifying completion of 7.5 contact hours, which can count for 10 points. Please contact your district professional development coordinator to make sure you can use this course for credit.

These modules were funded through Cooperative Agreement with the Centers for Disease Control Prevention, Division of Adolescent and School Health U87DP001244-03 to the SC Department of Education. These modules are adapted from the Chronic Disease Series - Nutrition and Health developed by the Center of Excellence for Training and Research Translation (Center TRT). The Center TRT is based in the Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention at the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, one of 33 Prevention Research Centers supported by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.center-trt.org/index.cfm.

The link to information on course is posted on the eMedia homepage. Go to www.emedia.scetv.org and click on the small block at the bottom of the page noting, "Nutrition 101 Course Information." Here you will find additional information and instructions for enrolling in the course. For more information on course content, contact Lara Peck, SC Healthy Schools, at lpeck@ed.sc.gov.

Pathways to Graduation (PTG) – March Program Repeats

Repeats April 2, 1:00-2:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

The March Pathways to Graduation (PTG), a program beneficial for all educators, repeats April 2. South Carolina's dropout rate has shown consistent improvement during the past three years and several collaborative initiatives have contributed to this success. This PTG edition will feature the 21st Century Community Learning Center program and we'll learn how many districts/schools are using this after-school initiative to help students remain in school and graduate with a high school diploma. Join Dr. John Lane, SCDE Education Association for At-Risk Student Initiative and the 21st CCLC Program, for this third PTG program for this school year. For information on content, contact Dr. John Lane at jllane@ed.sc.gov.

SC State Museum – Resources for Educators: Earth Day

April 4, 2:00–3:00 p.m. IMC Also online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats April 11, 2:00–3:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights)

This special series is a partnership production of the SC State Museum, the SC Department of Education and ETV, which is designed to give South Carolina educators the opportunity to learn about what is available at the museum to support their classroom lessons. State Director of Education, Tom Falvey takes a look at environmental programs this month for Earth Day. Learn how your class can take a tour of the entire state with one visit to the State Museum. Natural History exhibit lessons and tours focus on ecosystems from the ocean to the mountains, including your own backyard. We'll also explore some environmental project ideas, partnerships and funding ideas for your classes and campus. A visit to Heathwood Hall Episcopal School in Columbia highlights some excellent GreenSteps projects and partnerships to fund and build native gardens that support native plant and animal populations and serve as education spaces. This program is great for all grades. For information, contact Tom at tom falvey@scmuseum.org.

For Educators - Fairfax Network's Cultural Competence

May 2, 1:00–2:00 p.m. IMC (Unlimited rights) Also online in StreamlineSC

NEW program for educators on tap May 2. With ever increasing cultural diversity in our schools, how do educators establish and maintain effective relationships with those whose experiences and beliefs differ from their own? Dr. Darryl Craig, program manager for Fairfax County Public Schools College Success program, presents her ideas and strategies for becoming "Culturally Competent," which she describes as the ability to interact effectively with people from different cultures. Dr. Craig will define and examine the importance of cultural competence, discussing how to use this important skill to help close the achievement gap and promote best practices that create success among diverse learners. For information, go to www.fcps/edu/fairfaxnetwork.

K-12 Program Changes/Additions for April

Series: Lesson Title	Cat. No.	Date	Start	End	Ch.
America's Early Years, 1789-1816: America Under Thomas Jefferson, 1800-1808	1207-0003	April 13	8:48 AM	9:04 AM	IMC
The Big Picture: Geechee Culture Heritage Corridor	2818-0017	April 16	2:38 PM	3:05 PM	IMC
The Big Picture: Power Shift at the State House	2818-0022	April 13	11:30 AM	11:57 AM	IMC
The Big Picture: SC Artists 2010	2818-0021	April 16	2:05 PM	2:32 PM	IMC
The Big Picture: Sprawl/Transit	2818-0018	April 16	3:10 PM	3:37 PM	IMC
Carolina Stories: Backstage Pass!	3105-0031	April 18	2:58 PM	3:55 PM	IMC
Carolina Stories: Baseball In The Upstate	3105-0028	April 18	4:33 PM	5:00 PM	IMC
Carolina Stories: Incident At Mars Bluff	3105-0032	April 18	4:00 PM	4:27 PM	IMC
Carolina Stories: Uncommon Folk	3105-0040	April 18	1:55 PM	2:52 PM	IMC
Club Write: Poetry	2696-0004	April 2	8:00 AM	8:15 AM	IMC
CWEFT: The Rights of Youth-10am April 19, 2012	2498-0364	April 19	10:00 AM	10:57 AM	IMC
CWEFT: The Rights of Youth-1pm April 19, 2012	2498-0365	April 19	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	IMC
Constitution Day at the SC State House - James Otis Lecture Sept. 16, 2011	2011-0003	April 13	9:20 AM	11:21 AM	IMC
Earth Day Specials: Earth Today (2003)	1995-0004	April 16	11:38 AM	12:05 PM	IMC
Earth Day Specials: Eco-Jeopardy	1995-0009	April 16	11:06 AM	11:33 AM	IMC
Events of The 20th Century: Chernobyl	2324-0002	April 26	11:10 AM	11:26 AM	IMC
Holiday Facts and Fun: Earth Day	0207-0011	April 16	12:10 PM	12:22 PM	IMC
Holocaust Remembrance Specials: Paul Argiewicz: Holocaust Survivor	2461-0001	April 3	11:00 AM	11:33 AM	IMC
Holocaust Remembrance Specials: Dum Spiro, Spero-While I Breathe, I Hope	2461-0002	April 3	11:38 AM	12:05 PM	IMC
Ironclads in the Harbor - The Naval Battle for Charleston: Ironclads in the Harbor	2465-0001	April 12	5:05 PM	5:15 PM	IMC
Project Discovery: Earth Day 2009	1390-1019	April 16	10:04 AM	11:01 AM	IMC
Project Discovery: Earth Day 2010 - Congaree National Park	1390-1021	April 16	9:02 AM	9:59 AM	IMC
Project Discovery: Get Ready For Earth Day	1390-1023	April 16	8:00 AM	8:57 AM	IMC
Project Discovery Revisited: Monticello, Part 1	2143-0001	April 13	8:00 AM	8:19 AM	IMC
Project Discovery Revisited: Monticello, Part 2	2143-0001	April 13	8:24 AM	8:43 AM	IMC
NatureScene Visits Chernobyl:	0366-0000	April 17	10:06 AM	10:33 AM	IMC
NatureScene Visits Chernobyl:	0366-0000	April 26	10:06 AM	10:33 AM	IMC
NatureScene Visits Kiev:	0366-0000	April 17	10:38 AM	11:05 AM	IMC
NatureScene Visits Kiev:	0366-0000	April 26	10:38 AM	11:05 AM	IMC
Riverbanks Roundup: Australian Walkabout	2923-0414	April 3	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	IMC
Riverbanks Roundup: Australian Walkabout	2923-0414	April 9	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	IMC
Seared Souls: South Carolina Voices Of The Holocaust (1997)	1694-0000	April 3	12:10 PM	1:37 PM	IMC
Shamu-TV: The Sea Turtle Rescue Story	1687-0106	April 20	11:00 AM	11:30 AM	IMC
Standard Deviants TV: Hamlet	2760-0002	April 16	12:30 PM	12:56 PM	IMC
Standard Deviants TV: Romeo & Juliet	2760-0003	April 16	1:01 PM	1:27 PM	IMC
Standard Deviants TV: Macbeth	2760-0007	April 16	1:32 PM	1:59 PM	IMC
Teen Survival Programs: MCTFT: Kids, Drugs, Crime And Consequences	2950-0004	April 18	5:05 PM	5:35 PM	IMC
Teen Survival Programs: DLNETS: Peers Influence Peers XI-A Perfect	2950-0007	April 18	7:15 PM	8:15 PM	IMC
Teen Survival Programs: DLNETS: Peers Influence Peers XII-Youth In	2950-0008	April 18	8:20 PM	9:20 PM	IMC
Teen Survival Programs: DLNET Peers Influence Peers XVI - Through The Eyes	2950-0012	April 18	9:25 PM	10:25 PM	IMC

PBS Programs for April

•				
Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
ARTHUR: I'M A POET/THE SCARE-YOUR-PANTS-OFF CLUB	128	04/02/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: RHYME FOR YOUR LIFE/FOR WHOM THE BELL TOLLS	608	04/03/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERNLETS BY FERN/PRUNELLA AND THE HAUNTED LOCKER	1308	04/04/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR WRITES A STORY/ARTHUR'S LOST DOG	112	04/05/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE CONTEST/PROVE IT	404	04/06/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: APRIL 9TH (PARTS I & II)	710	04/09/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S TREASURE HUNT/THE RETURN OF THE KING	309	04/10/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: WATER AND THE BRAIN/ARTHUR THE UNFUNNY	213	04/11/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR LOSES HIS MARBLES/FRIDAY THE 13TH	610	04/12/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: SUE ELLEN'S LOST DIARY/ARTHUR'S KNEE	214	04/13/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PRUNELLA THE PACKRAT/WHAT'S IN A NAME?	1507	04/16/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER'S GREEN THUMB/MY FAIR TOMMY	904	04/17/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE CHERRY TREE/MATCHMAKER MATCHBREAKER	1206	04/18/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FOLLOW THE BOUNCING BALL/BUSTER BAXTER AND THE LET	1406	04/19/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PRUNELLA THE PACKRAT/WHAT'S IN A NAME?	1507	04/20/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FIFTEEN - PARTS I & II	1501	04/23/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: GRANDMA THORA APPRECIATION DAY/FERN'S SLUMBER PART	215	04/24/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: LOVE NOTES FOR MUFFY/D.W. BLOWS THE WHISTLE	216	04/25/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: I WANNA HOLD YOUR HAND/WHISTLING IN THE WIND	1502	04/26/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FRANCINE REDECORATES/ARTHUR THE LOSER	217	04/27/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR VS. THE VERY MEAN CROSSING GUARD/D.W.'S VER	218	04/30/2012	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR Repeats 4:00 P.M.				
CYBERCHASE: STEP BY STEP	605	04/02/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TEAM SPIRIT	606	04/03/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: JIMAYA JAM	607	04/04/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A PERFECT SCORE	608	04/05/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: CHAOS AS USUAL	609	04/06/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SPHERES OF FEARS	610	04/09/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: GONE WITH THE FOG	701	04/10/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE EMPEROR HAS SNOW CLOTHES	702	04/11/2012	03:30 PM	ETV

PBS Programs for April

i bo i regrame re	, 7			
Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
CYBERCHASE: THE X-FACTOR	703	04/12/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: BLOWIN' IN THE WIND	704	04/13/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: FATHER'S DAY	705	04/16/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE DEEDLE BEAST	706	04/17/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SPELLBOUND	707	04/18/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE HACKER'S CHALLENGE	801	04/19/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: FACE-OFF	802	04/20/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: HACKERIZED!	804	04/23/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
	805			ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE BLUEBIRD OF ZAPPINESS		04/24/2012	03:30 PM	
CYBERCHASE: LOST MY MARBLES	101	04/25/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: CASTLEBLANCA	102	04/26/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: R-FAIR CITY	103	04/27/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SNOW DAY TO BE EXACT	104	04/30/2012	03:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ALL MY SENSES	115	04/02/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ROCK & ROLL EASTER!	215	04/03/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GRANDMA'S GLASSES	113	04/04/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: TOO MUCH NOISE	114	04/05/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ROCK & ROLL EASTER!	215	04/09/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE ITCHY TAG	111	04/10/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: WHAT'S THAT SMELL?	112	04/11/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ALL MY SENSES	115	04/12/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GET UP AND MOVE!	217	04/13/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE DIRT ON DIRT	128	04/16/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: WHERE DID THE WATER GO?	206	04/17/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CLEAN AIR!	207	04/18/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: REUSED ROBOT!	208	04/19/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SAVE THE STUMP!	209	04/20/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A BRUSH WITH TEETH	116	04/23/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: I WANT CAKE	117	04/24/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BIG SNEEZE	118	04/25/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MUST SEE TV	119	04/26/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HEALTH DAY	120	04/27/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID STIEAETT DAT	223	04/30/2012	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID Repeats 1:30 PM	220	04/30/2012	11.00 AW	LIV
WORDGIRL: TWO BRAINS QUARTET/BIG'S BIG BOUNCE	215	04/02/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: LESLIE MAKES IT BIG/MOUSE BRAIN TAKE-OVER	403	04/03/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
	202	04/04/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE TWO-BRAINS BOOGIE/FIELD DAY FUN WITH ROBO-TOBE				
WORDGIRL: TWO BRAINS FORGETS/BANNED ON THE RUN	117	04/05/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: YOU CAN'T CRUSH CITY HALL/TWO BRAIN HIGHWAY	102	04/06/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: GRANNY AND CLYDE/TOO LOUD CREW	302	04/09/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CHERISH IS THE WORD/GRANNY'S INTUITION	310	04/10/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OPPOSITE DAY/GRANNY'S BOOK CLUB	222	04/11/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: MR. BIG'S DOLLS AND DOLLARS/GREAT GRANNY MAY	204	04/12/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: GRANNY MAYOR/TOBEY GOES GOOD	125	04/13/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE BIRTHDAY GIRL'S MONSTROUS GIFT/HAL THE HAGGLER	409	04/16/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE INVISI-BILL HAND/BIRTHDAY TOWN	303	04/17/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: SONNY DAYS WITH A CHANCE OF SHOWERS/SEYMOURRIGH	401	04/18/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE BIRTHDAY GIRL'S MONSTROUS GIFT/HAL THE HAGGLER	409	04/19/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: EARTH DAY GIRL/A HERO, A THIEF, A STORE AND ITS OW	221	04/20/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CHUCK WITH A SIDEKICK OF BRENT/YARN-4-GOLD	404	04/23/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: RISKY CHUCKNESS/THAT'S ENTERTAINMENT	305	04/24/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHO IS MS. QUESTION?/LUNCH LADY CHUCK	218	04/25/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHO WANTS CANDY?/CHUCK'S BROTHER	212	04/26/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THEME PARK WHAM-PAGE/CHUCK MAKES A BUCK	205	04/27/2012	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE PRETTY PRINCESS AND MR. BIG POWER HOUR/CLEAN	304	04/30/2012	04:30 PM	ETV



- NEW **Project Discovery** airs May 22, 1:00–2:00 p.m. on ETV-HD and IMC. If your students love the water and sea creatures ... don't miss this great science content! See page 3.
- The eMedia Artwork Contest winners for 2012–13 will be announced in the May eMedia Update!
- NEW In Our Schools programs continue May 27 and in June, July and August (exact dates TBA)
 look for information about programs in the May edition of the eMedia Update.
- Coming May 17 a special electronic field trip from PWN about Bats (the flying kind)!!! Look for information in the May edition of the eMedia Update.

Staff Development Schedule for April

Date	Start	End	Ch.	Series: Lesson Title Lesson Nu	mber	Cat. No.
April 2	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Pathways To Graduation: March 26, 2012	5	2955-0005
April 3	10:30 AM	10:57 AM	IMC	In Our Schools: Sc Teacher Of The Year 2012 & WIFI On School Buses	82	2468-0082
April 4	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	IMC	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: April 4, 2012	31	2331-0031
April 10	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	IMC	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference: April 10, 2012	96	2721-0096
April 11	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	IMC	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: April 4, 2012	31	2331-0031
April 12	11:30 AM	12:30 PM	IMC	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen: April 12, 2012	143	2935-0143
April 17	11:30 AM	12:45 PM	IMC	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: SC Dept. Juvenile Justice - TRAUMA	36	3032-0036
April 17	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Teaching and Learning Language Collaborative: April 17, 2012	207	3011-0207
April 17	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	IMC	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference: April 10, 2012	96	2721-0096
April 17	4:00 PM	4:27 PM	IMC	In Our Schools: Teachers of Excellence - Part 1	1079	2468-1079
April 17	4:32 PM	4:59 PM	IMC	In Our Schools: Teachers of Excellence - Part 2	1080	2468-1080
April 17	5:04 PM	5:31 PM	IMC	In Our Schools: Teachers of Excellence - Part 3	1081	2468-1081
April 17	5:36 PM	6:03 PM	IMC	In Our Schools: Teachers of Excellence - Part 4	1082	2468-1082
April 19	11:30 AM	12:30 PM	IMC	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen: April 12, 2012	143	2935-0143
April 19	2:00 PM	2:59 PM	IMC	Teaching and Learning Language Collaborative: Planning: Don't Teach	58	3011-0058
April 19	6:00 PM	7:00 PM	IMC	DLNETS: MCTFT: Recovering From Addiction	2448	1116-2448
April 24	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	IMC	Literacy Matters: April 24, 2012	8	3163-0008
April 24	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	IMC	Teaching And Learning Language Collaborative: April 17, 2012	207	3011-0207
April 24	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	IMC	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference: April 10, 2012	96	2721-0096
April 25	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	IMC	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: April 25, 2012	61	4025-0061
April 26	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	IMC	ARTiculation Series LIVEI: April 25, 2012	61	4025-0061
April 27	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	IMC	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: April 27, 2012	25	2849-0025
April 30	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	IMC	Healthy Children In Healthy Schools: April 30, 2012	8	3205-0008
April 30	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	IMC	Special Education Updates: April 30, 3012	40	2319-0040

Block Feed Summary for April

K-12

America's Iliad: The Siege Of Charleston will be block fed April 10 from 06:30 PM to 08:25 PM on channel IMC.

The American Civil War will be block fed April 10 from 04:00 PM to 06:25 PM on channel IMC.

Charleston Forts will be block fed April 11 from 08:00 AM to 08:57 AM on channel IMC.

Deskercise (Lessons 32 - 33) will be block fed April 11 from 09:00 AM to 10:51 AM on channel IMC.

Deskercise (Lessons 34 - 35) will be block fed April 18 from 09:00 AM to 10:45 AM on channel IMC.

Detective Bonz And The Sc History Mystery will be block fed April 11 from 11:00 AM to 01:33 PM on channel IMC.

Detective Bonz And The SC History Mystery will be block fed April 18 from 11:00 AM to 01:33 PM on channel IMC.

Forgotten Son will be block fed April 18 from 10:30 PM to 10:44 PM on channel IMC.

Gangs: It's Your Life will be block fed April 18 from 05:42 PM to 07:09 PM on channel IMC.

Gettysburg National Military Park will be block fed April 12 from 12:40 PM to 04:57 PM on channel IMC.

Great Campaigns of the Civil War will be block fed April 12 from 05:20 PM to 07:18 PM on channel IMC.

Ironclads in the Harbor - The Naval Battle for Charleston will be block fed April 12 from 05:05 PM to 05:15 PM on channel IMC.

ITV Classics - Bobby Richardson Baseball will be block fed April 23 from 09:30 AM to 11:33 AM on channel IMC.

ITV Classics - Bobby Richardson Baseball will be block fed April 30 from 09:30 AM to 11:33 AM on channel IMC.

Kids In The Courtroom will be block fed April 2 from 08:20 AM to 08:57 AM on channel IMC.

 $\textbf{Kids In The Courtroom} \ \text{will be block fed April 9 from } 08:20 \ \text{AM to } 08:57 \ \text{AM on channel IMC}.$

National Park EFTS will be block fed April 20 from 04:00 PM to 09:07 PM on channel IMC.

Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl will be block fed April 17 from 08:30 AM to 10:00 AM on channel IMC.

Nature Comes Back-25 Years After Chernobyl will be block fed April 26 from 08:30 AM to 10:00 AM on channel IMC.

Private Victories will be block fed April 16 from 06:48 PM to 08:45 PM on channel IMC.

Project Discovery Revisited (Lessons 11 - 12) will be block fed April 13 from 08:00 AM to 08:43 AM on channel IMC.

Slim Goodbody's Almanac (Lessons 501 - 503) will be block fed April 10 from 09:00 AM to 11:47 AM on channel IMC.

Wexford Series will be block fed April 16 from 04:00 PM to 06:15 PM on channel IMC.



- KUDOS to R. Scot Hockman, South Carolina Department of Education Office of Teacher Effectiveness and host of eMedia's Articulation Live series, for recently being named the 2012 Elizabeth O'Neill Verner Governor's Awards for the Arts. Scot received the award in the Arts Education category. The Verner Award represents the highest honor the state presents in the arts. Established in 1972, the annual awards recognize outstanding achievement and contributions to the arts in South Carolina. Scot was an outstanding art educator in Lexington-Richland School District Five's Irmo Middle School for many years, during which time he was recognized as the 2003 Outstanding Middle Level Art Educator by the National Art Education Association. With SCDE Scot has worked extensively with ITV/eMedia and ETV for nearly seven years to produce exceptional programming for K–12 students and educators in fine arts. All of us in eMedia and ETV send a BIG congratulations and sincere THANK YOU for your dedication and hard work with us as we proudly salute your wonderful achievement!
- A sensational salute and congratulations to Ruta Couet, World Languages Education Associate in the Office of Teacher Effectiveness at the South Carolina Department of Education, for being named the 2011 State Supervisor of the Year by the National Council of State Supervisors for Languages (NCSSFL). Ruta has been the world languages specialist for the SC Department of Education since 1994. She has co-authored many publications, was a member of the assessment team for the National Board of Professional Teaching Standards for World Languages Other than English and also served as an advisor to the national Teaching Foreign Languages Project. Over the last 17 years, Ruta has worked with eMedia (formerly ITV) and ETV on many special projects for our state, including the development of Bringing New Languages to Young Learners, a distance-learning K-8 methods program and Kids Interacting Through Early Language Learning (KITE-LL), a hybrid distance-learning program for grades 3-5 in French, German and Spanish. Her production of the Why Teach French series earned Ruta the Knighthood for Academic Palms from the Republic of France in 2004. And, her SCDE Professional Development series Teaching and Language Learning Collaborative that airs monthly and is archived in StreamlineSC for access is valued by educators across the state! We appreciate all the outstanding work that Ruta has done with ITV/eMedia and ETV to provide quality resources for SC students and educators. THANK YOU, Ruta!



eMedia Recertification Courses

Registration site: www.emedia.scetv.org

Registration Opens May 1

Summer Session: June 13 – August 8, 2012 One-Hour /20 Renewal Credits

Cost: \$50.00 per course

The course video lessons will be accessed online in Moodle.

The Arts in Every Classroom – for teachers of grades K–5

The Arts in Every Classroom: A Video Library – for teachers of grades K–5

Connecting with the Arts: A Workshop for Middle Grades - for teachers of grades 6-8

Connecting with the Arts: A Teaching Practices Library, 6-8

Teaching Reading: K – 2 Workshop

Teaching Reading: K – 2 Workshop: A Library of Classroom Practices

Teaching Reading: 3 – 5 Workshop

Engaging with Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 3–5

Inside Writing Communities – for teachers of grades 3–5

Making Meaning in Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 6–8 Teaching Multicultural Literature: A Workshop for the Middle Grades –grades 6–8

Write in the Middle: A Workshop for Middle School Teachers - grades 5-8

Conversations in Literature, Grades 6-12

In Search of the Novel - for teachers of grades 6-12

Science in Focus: Shedding Light on Science - for teachers of grades K-5

Essential Science for Teachers: Earth and Space Science – for teachers of grades K–6

Essential Science for Teachers: Life Science – for teachers of grades K–6 Essential Science for Teachers: Physical Science – for teachers of grades K–6

Science in Focus: Energy- for teachers of grades K-6

Learning Science Through Inquiry – for teachers of grades K–8

Science in Focus: Force and Motion – for teachers of grades K–8

The Science of Teaching Science – for teachers of grades K–8

Social Studies in Action: A Methodology Workshop - for teachers of grades K-5

Teaching Geography – Annenberg/CPB – for teachers of grades 7–12

The Economics Classroom – for teachers of grades 9–12

Primary Sources: Workshops in American History – for teachers of grades 9–12 Making Civics Real: A Workshop for Teachers– for teachers of grades 9–12

Mathematics: What's the Big Idea? - for teachers of grades K-8

The Missing Link - for math teachers of grades 5-8

The NEFE® Financial Literacy Workshop – for teachers of grades 6–12

SC History Series One-Hour Courses

SC Chronicles Series I: Geography, Native Americans & Colonial Period

SC Chronicles Series II: The Winds of Discontent

SC Chronicles Series III: Post Revolutionary

SC Chronicles Series IV: Civil War (NEW)

eMedia Artwork Contest Submit by April 20, 2012 Art from Students in All Grade Levels Accepted

The artwork of two winners will be used on the covers of the *eMedia Link*, which is posted on the eMedia site for all SC teachers to access. These winners and the honorable mentions will be highlighted each month on the Web site. Artwork received by the deadline will be grouped by grade levels – elementary, middle and high school – and judged accordingly by a panel of eMedia/ETV graphic design professionals & the SCDE visual arts consultant.

All winners and honorable mentions will be announced in the May *eMedia Update* and posted on the eMedia Web site! In addition, the two top winners receive a monetary prize of \$50 and all winners receive award certificates.

Theme for Artwork: eMedia

ITV's new name is eMedia. Put word **eMedia** on artwork and let your artwork represent what eMedia means ... online learning in all content areas – science, social studies, language arts, music, etc. – for all grade levels K–12. (Please write eMedia correctly with big M)

Key information:

- 1) **ONLY portrait format** (8 1/2 side to side, 11 inches up and down) will be considered.
- 2) No matter what medium is used, **colors need to be bright** in order to be reproduced. **Please DO NOT use glitter**.
- 3) MAKE SURE that any words used on the artwork are legible & spelled correctly.
- 4) Artwork MUST have completed submission form attached to the back. (Provided in February eMedia Update and online at www.eMedia.scetv.org.)
- 5) All submissions must be **postmarked by April 20, 2012 deadline**. (Address on submission form see note above.)

Please let your art teachers know about this contest!!! For more information, contact Rhonda Raven at rraven@scetv.org or call 1-877-885-5272.

eMedia ARTWORK CONTEST SUBMISSION FORM

This form must be completed and attached to the back of each piece of artwork.

For technical guidelines, see information on page 3 and 25 in *eMedia Update*, or read the flyer posted on our Web site at **www.eMedia.scetv.org** or contact your media specialist! **PLEASE PRINT**

Student's Name: ______ Age: _____ Grade: ______ School: _____ Classroom/Art Teacher's Name: ______ Media Specialist's Name: ______ Principal's Name: ______ School Address: _____

Student's Home Address:	 	
Student's Home Telephone Number:		

School Telephone Number (please include area code):

Mail by April 20, 2012 to:

Rhonda Raven eMedia Art Contest eMedia / ETV P. O. Box 11000 Columbia, SC 29211